THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)

Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
February 6, 2019
PROJECT NAME: Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distributed Antenna System (DAS)
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B191032
RE: ADDENDUM #1
To All Prospective Proposers,
The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):
Revised Procurement Timeline:

The timeline for RFP #B191032, Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distributed Antenna System (DAS)
has been revised:

e Site Visit Friday, February 15, 2019, at 1:30 p.m.
Galveston County Justice Center
600 59" Street
Galveston, TX 77551.

¢ Questions Deadline Thursday, February 21, 2019

e RFP Opening Friday, March 8, 2019, at 2:00 p.m.

Question #1:  Can we schedule a site walk for next Thursday or Friday 2/7 or 2/8?

Response: A site visit for all potential proposers has been scheduled for Friday, February 15,2019,
at 1:30 p.m. All potential vendors should meet on the first floor of the lobby at the
Galveston County Justice Center located at 600 59" Street, Galveston, TX 77551.

Question #2:  There is no format for pricing, is there a preferred format to show the price of the
overall solution?

Response: Attached you will find a pricing sheet.

Question #3:  There is a reference to a signed lobbyist form, but there was no form as part of the
package, can that be supplied?



Response:

Question #4:

Response:

Question #5:

Response:

Question #6:

Response:

Question #7:

Response:

Question #8:

Response:

Question #9:

Response:

Question #10:

Response:

Attached you will find the Certification Regarding Lobbying.

Could we schedule a visit to the facility to walk the building? Also, could the county
make available better drawings with good resolution?

Please refer to the response for Question #1 regarding the site visit. CDs will be made
available at the site visit containing CAD drawings for your use. CDs can also be picked
up at the office of the Galveston County Purchasing Agent upon request.

The project requirements state that the DAS needs to meet the stringent requirements

of first responders and mission critical criteria. Is the first responder system part of the
DAS scope?

700/800 radio system has a BI Directional Amplifier BDA installed in the building and is
managed by our 911 district. This pertains to FirstNET, and the individuals who will be
using the DAS, Sheriff Officers, District Attorney, Prosecutor, and Investigators.

If first responder system is in scope, due to the stringent requirements we would
recommend a separate stand-alone system for first responder services that includes
separate passive components and antennas. Is this acceptable?

Not necessary for a stand-alone system.

Are there any SIAs for maintenance and monitoring such as number of years, response
times, etc.?

Supply us with your SLA terms and repair time, offer a blanket quote in the event we
need support to have prepaid.

The outdoor donor antenna mentioned in the project requirements is considered part
of the carriers’ RF signal source equipment. Do we need to provide pricing for the RF
signal source equipment and installation as an option?

The donor antenna and installation needs to be included in the price. There is no OFE on
the roof. This is a new building.

Are there any areas where cable is required to be concealed in conduit? If conduit
needs to be included in the price, could you mark those areas on the drawing?

Above the ceiling there are cable trays. Successful proposer shall provide plenum cables.
Riser will be in IDF’s and connect in a vertical line from the 1 floor to the 4% floor.

Could you provide an approximate square footage for the areas to be covered by the
cellular enhancement system as a part of this phase of the project?

We cannot locate that information on any CAD drawings. 100,000 SQF is provided as an
estimate.



As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO
CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing
Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

-

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County

Sincerely,

T



§ sSWA)] I JO [830, 3 PIPUIIXY

(SVQ) weisAg euusjuy painquusi(y
juatuesueyuy Jemye)) esudioug

$ $ vd I 00196 1000
1] PoOpUAIXY R # Soreye) syup Lpuend uondiIdsa@ apo)) Jonporg -oN W)
JYOANIA

SVXAL ‘ALNNOD NOLSIATVD

Nd 00:T uonNqLySI(] JUdMWUeYUY Je[n[[R)) ostadiajugy
6107/80/¢0 NHJO
ceoleld # dId TIVLIA WHLI ANI'T



CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
31 US.C.A. §1352)
This Certification must be completed, signed, dated and
returned to the Galveston County Purchasing Agent

Procurement Number and Description:

Bid #B191032, Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distributed Antenna System (DAS)
Proposer CERTIFIES, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the proposer, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the proposer shall
complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in
accordance with its instructions.

3. Proposer shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents
for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who
fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and
not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Name of Organization/Corporation:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Signature of Authorized Date

Signatory for Proposer: Signed:

Title of Authorized Signatory of Proposer:




THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)

Fifth (5 Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

March 5, 2019

PROJECT NAME: E;lterprise Cellular Enhancement Distributed Antenna System (DAS)
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B191032

RE:  ADDENDUM #2

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

OPENING DATE:
RFP #B191032, Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distributed Antenna System (DAS) scheduled to be opened on
Friday, March 8, 2019, at 2:00 P.M has been re-scheduled.

The new deadline for submitting a proposal is as follows:

Date: Friday, March 15,2019
Time: 2:00 P.M.

Please send bid submittals to:
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
Attention: Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
722 Moody (21* Street), Fifth (5) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5®) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,

Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409)
770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Rufus"G-Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County




